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Ms Renae Jewel _»
Committee Clerk \
Legislative Council Standing Committee on Estimates and Financial Operatlons
Parliament House R
Perth WA 6000
Dear Ms Jewell
Subject: Transcript of Evidence
Thank you for the opportunity to correct factual information in the Transcript.
On page 24, fourth paragraph from the top, | said:
‘I am not sure whether the committee is aware that Tania is located at \West
Leederville, where we have our state emergency coordination centre”.
| would like this corrected to read:
‘I am not sure whether the committee is aware that Tania is located at \West
Leederville, where we have our State Coordination Centre”.

The correction will assist to avoid confusion with similarly named Centres.

Yours sincerely

/mf?/W

Peter Conran
DIRECTOR GENERAL

29 September 2009
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